Minutes of the Meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 13th March 2018 in the Sports Pavilion.

Present:- Parish Councillors Peirson (in the Chair), Arandle, Baker, Brown, Jeffrey, Stanley and Wardale.

Clerk - J.Wardale

Mr Scully for War Memorial

03/18/112 Apologies for absence

Cllrs Dickinson & ERY Cllr Pollard.

03/18/113 Declarations of Interest

None

03/18/114 War Memorial

Standing Orders suspended

Mr Scully updated the meeting about progress in the grant funding. The work is being grant aided by War Memorial Trust and contractors have been appointed. A £1200 grant has been awarded and fundraising has been undertaken by the Friends of St Michaels.

The work has been booked for June and should take a few days.

The Parish Council needs to sign and return contract. There will be a service of re-dedication once the work is completed.

Resolved – to sign contract and return to the War Memorial Trust in London.

Also need to get confirmation from Friends of St Michael about the other funding.

Standing orders re-instated.

03/18/115 Mi

Minutes of the meeting held on 13th February 2018 were agreed and signed as a complete record with the following amendment:s-

02/18/110 - £650 has been received from a snagging fund following installation of the Mast.

Trim hedge not fence.

02/18/105 – affordable housing and not rural.

Site not sites identified.

03/18/116 Matters Arising

Affordable Rural Housing

Following the approaches from Mr Siddle, Rural Housing Enabler at ERYC, who has identified a site in the village for affordable rural housing, there was a discussion about informing him formally about the Parish Council discussion.

Resolved – to write formally requesting that any allocation of affordable housing be included in the sites already identified in the Local Plan.

It was also agreed to query what proportion of housing built in Beverley and the surrounding areas comes under the criteria of affordable, including bungalows.

Allotment Registration

ERYC had confirmed they were currently investigating the monitoring of the tips and would respond shortly.

Accident Statistics at Crossroads

These had been received for the past 5 years and were:-

10 collisions, 21 casualties, 0 fatal, 2 serious, 19 slight, 14 drivers, 7 passengers and 0 pedestrians.

Footpath

Needs to be re-instated to prove it did exist but will not follow the route. There has been concern from residents involved and another letter of explanation has been sent out.

Resolved – to agree to support the making of the definitive map and statement modification order and sign the agreement.

TROD

LEADER funding decision is to be made within 60 working days and that will be mid-March.

BB College

The Principal, Mr Meredith, had agreed to discuss the possibility of using the edge of the College land to improve pedestrian access along Bishop Burton Road and had asked a representative to meet at the site.

Resolved – to arrange a date and time and representatives.

03/18/116 <u>ERYC Matters</u>

(a) Highway Matters

Parking restrictions on Main Street

Following enquiries from residents who live in the vicinity of the School and Pond on Main Street, ERYC had sent details of extending the parking restrictions near to the School, similar to those suggested last year.

Cllr Jeffrey had concerns about the lack of car parking will increase the speed of traffic through Main Street and there will be problems of vehicles parking on Canada Drive and The Meadows. Also there were concerns about enforcing the restrictions.

Resolved – to inform ERYC that the PC would like to proceed with formal consultations.

Also to find out what school think about proposed restrictions and investigate having a "lollipop" crossing patrol person.

Highcroft

The visibility at the junction to Highgate was discussed, as highlighted by a resident last month.

Resolved – to highlight to Street Scene as the walkabout is due to take place shortly.

Village Walkabout

This is due to take place on Wednesday 2nd May 2018, meeting at 9.45am at the Pond

Resolved – to see who was available at the next meeting.

Play Area

ERYC had reviewed the rent of the Play Area site on the Village Green and it would be £66 this year.

Cllr Peirson discussed the condition of some of the equipment.

03/18/117 Accounts for payment

J. Wardale	Salary and expenses Feb	£330.70
Cllr Wardale	Website renewal & keys	£ 39.05
Zurich Insurance	SFMC to June	£163.22
Eon Direct Debit	Supply	£ 23.44
J.Wardale	Computer	£350.00

The Clerk discussed the problems with the PC computer due to lack of memory.

Resolved – to purchase a new computer.

03/18/118 Correspondence received

Rural Crime

Cllr Peirson reported no incidents.

Electoral Register Update

03/18/119 Pond

Nothing to report

03/18/120 Parish Council Committees

Planning Applications received.

Yew tree work in Conservation Area, 11 Highgate – no observations.

03/18/121 Sportsfield Management Committee

Pavilion

A meeting with the Football Association has taken place to discuss the improvements at the Pavilion. The plans have been approved and are now going out for 3 quotes. They are being viewed as three separate projects which may go ahead together if funding available.

Sports Aid – the Tennis Coach is arranging a 24-hour fund raising match on the MUGA this weekend.

Access Road – the new fence is up and hedge to be planted once weather improves. The gatepost has been replaced and the potholes are being filled in.

Hedge cutting – the perimeter hedge was due to be trimmed before the end of February, but bad weather prevented this. It may need to be delayed due to birds nesting.

Bird boxes – Bishop Burton College boxes have been erected and they will be returning to assess which boxes have been used and whether they need re-locating. Information may be put on display at the Pavilion about the different species that can be seen.

Grass cutting - quotations being assessed for the year and the Cricket Club have offered to fund some extra cuts.

The meeting ended at 8.55pm